EDUARDO N. MAURÍCIO

DESIGNER / WEBDESIGNER UI-UX / VIDEO EDITOR

INFO

- ADRESSSão Paulo Brazil
- E-MAIL contato@edumau.com
- in LINKEDIN linkedin.com/in/edu-mauricio/
- PHONE+55 11 99513-5744

SKILLS

Adobe XD / Figma

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

Animate

Premiere

After Effects

Audition

Wordpress (CMS)

HTML / CSS / PHP

Office

General Services (PC)



SPANISH

PORTUGUESE ENGLISH

CURRICULUM VITAE

ABOUT ME

My name is Eduardo, I'm 32 years old and throughout my life my passion for computers has led me to study and specialize in different areas of computing. I have advanced knowledge in creating and maintaining websites, graphic design, sound and video editing, office and computer maintenance.

QUALITIES: Creative, Dedicated, Collaborative, Flexible, Good-tempered. **HOBBIES & INTERESTS:** Cinema, Games, Music, Technology.

EDUCATION

2005-2007 • GRADUATE - COMPUTER GRAPHICS SAGA SCHOOL

2008-2013 • GRADUATE - COMPUTER SCIENCE
NOVE DE JULHO UNIVERSITY

2016-2017 • POSTGRADUATE - ANIMATION SENAC

Others: Certified by IMPACTA in ASP.NET and C# and UML – Object Oriented System (2012).

EXPERIENCE

2010-2011 • VIVA CONDOMÍNIOS

Brazil DESIGNER

2012-2014 • CULTURA BOOKSTORE

Brazil DESIGNER / WEB DESIGNER

2015-2015 • F2F DIGITAL

Brazil DESIGNER / WEB DESIGNER / VIDEO

2018-2020 NATIONAL BANK OF ANGOLA

Angola DESIGNER / VÍDEO

2020-2023 • 404 DIGITAL

Angola SENIOR DESIGNER

2021-2023 **ZAP**

Angola CREATIVE DESIGNER